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Programme
of
Bhe Laying of the Corner Stone

OPENING CHORUS.—The Maple Leaf.

DEDICTORY PRAYER.—Rev. H. J. Cody, D.D., LL.D.

THE LAYING OF THE CORNER STONE.—Mrs. Henry Cockshutt,

the wife of the Lieutenant-Governor of Ontario.

CONSECRATION HYMN.—“O God, Our Help in Ages Past.”

HISTORICAL SKETCH.—Principal John Jeffries, B.A.

ADDRESS.—His Honour the Lieutenant-Governor.

CHAIRMAN.—Percy M. Douglas, Esq., Chairman of the Board of
Education.

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM.
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THE SCHOOL

Historical Outline by Principal Jeffries

The history of Jarvis Street Collegiate Institute dates from the very
beginning of the Educational System of Ontario. In March, 1807, mainly
through the exertions of the Rev. Dr. John Strachan, an act of the Legislature
of Upper Canada was passed establishing a grammar school in each of the
eight districts of the province. Just one month later, in April 1807, the Home
District School was instituted in what was then the town of York. Of this
school, Jarvis Street Collegiate Institute is in direct line of succession. From
Robertson’s “Landmarks of Toronto” the following description of the school
is taken:

“Farly in the century, prebably not later than 1805, the Rev. Dr. Okill
Stuart built a modest frame house as a residence for himself on the plot of
ground owned by him at the south-cast corner of his house, and attached to
it, he constructed a small low stone building, not much bigger than a root-
house. The stone walls stood in their native rudeness, but they were afterwards
covered with a coating of clap-boards. In this primitive school house the first
public school of York was established, and on the rolls of its pupils one may
read the names of boys who became rich and celebrated men and of girls who
blossomed into the belles of the growing capital. The school was called the
Home District school, and it was opened on the first of June, 1807, by the Rev.
Dr. Okill Stuart, who taught here several years.”

In 1813 this building was vacated, the school moving to a barn-like build-
ing on the north side of King Street, just east of Yonge Street. Dr. Strachan
had succeeded Dr. Stuart as master of the school in 1812, It was with no
little anxiety, by intercession, and influence, that Dr. Strachan preserved the in-
fant school from the ravages of the war of 1812-14.

After the war, the attendance of pupils increased to such an extent that
a new building became necessary. A site was secured in a large field of about
six acres bounded by the streets now known as Church, Adelaide, Jarvis, and
Richmond. This block of land had been granted by the Crown in 1797 for school
purposes. It was called School square, the block immediately south of it
being designated Church square. The field was filled with hugh pine stumps
and small ponds of water, while through the middle, from north to south, there
ran a shallow swale.

The new school building was erceted in 1816 from timber cut down in the
forest just north of Queen Street. It stood near the south-west corner of the lot,
the rest of the field serving as a playground. The building was a good-sized
frame structure, fifty-five feet long and forty feet wide, of two storeys, and
facing west. It was termed “The Old Blue School” because the exterior was
painted a bluish colour. The pupils in attendance numbered from forty to fifty,
ranging in age from seventeen to five years. In 1323 the Rev. Dr. Strachan was
succeeded as headmaster by the Rev. Samuel Armour, who was followed in
turn in 1825 by the Rev. Dr. Thomas Phillips.

In 1229 the school was moved to the eastern side of the block, near the
corner of Stanley (now Lombard) and Nelson (now Jarvis) Streets. At this
time there was eleven district or grammar schools in the province, with an en-
rollment of about three hunidred pupils. For some time it had been thought ad-
visoble to atford facilities to the youth of Upper Canada for obtaining a more
thorough education than was to be had from any of these district schols. As a



result Upper Canada College was established by an order of the Provincial Gov-
ernment. The Rev. Dr. Harris was appointed Principal. While suitable buildings
were being erected for the College in Russell Square on King Street, opposite
Government House, its classes were held in the Home District Grammar
School building. The latter school lost its identity for more than a vear, Prin-
cipal Phillips having been appointed Vice-Principal of the College. The name
borne by the combined schools during this short period of amalgamation was
Upper Canada College and the Royal Grammar School.

In 1834 the old Grammar School was re-established as a separate institu-
tion, and was placed under the charge of the Rev. Duncan Macaulay. He was
succeeded in 1836 by Mr. Cosens. In 1838 Mr. Crombie became Headmaster, and
in 1854 Dr. Howe.

In 1864 the school removed to the ecast side of Dalhousie Street, just north
of Gould Street. Rev. Dr. Wickson had recently been appointed rector. He re-

-

mained in charge of the school until 1872,

In 1869 a new site for the school was selected on Jarvis Street, where the
present Collegiate Institute building now stands. While the new structure was
being built, the school was transferred to a building in Queen’s Park, where
the University, then known as King’s College, was first opened. It had a
frontage of from sixty to seventyv-five feet; and was built of beautiful white
cut stone. It occupied a portion of the site on which the east wing of the
Parliament Buildings now stands. It was not long used as the University, and
for a few vears served as a Lunatic Asylum.

From this building the school moved to its present home on Jarvis Street
fifty-one vears ago. It had changed its name from the Toronto Grammar School
to the Toronto High School. The following vear Mr. Archibald MacMurchy be-
came its Rector, and continued to be head of the school for the long period of
twenty-cight years. During this time the school prosvered unprecedentedly.
Its graduates numbered hundreds, many of whom rose to positions of promin-
ence and distinction. Under Mr. MacMurchy's administration a great impetus
was given to secondary education both in the city and in the province.

In 1900 Mr. MacMurchy was succeeded by Major F. F. Manley, who had
previously been Mathematical Master. Major Manley was obliged by illness to
relinquish his duties after the short period of six vears. He was followed as
Principal in 1906 by Dr. L. E. Embree, who had, as Headmaster of the Park-
dale Collegiate Institute, acquired a province-wide reputation as a scholarly
teacher and a discreet and virile administrator.

In 1907 the school celebrated its hundredth anniversary. A tablet was placed
in the front exterior wall in commemoration of this distinction, and a fund was
raised with which to endow academic and athletic scholarships and medals.

The present Principal, Mr. John Jeffries, was appointed in 1914.

On September the twenty-ninth, 1922, the corner-stone of a new Jarvis
Street Collegiate Institute is to be laid. The site is a particularly fine one,
at the south-east corner of Jarvis and Wellesley Streets. It seems most ap-
propriate that a site should have been selected on a part of which, there form-
erly stood the home of the late Sheriff Jarvis. The name of the school is thus
linked up with both the street on which it is to stand and the homestead which
it will have disnlaced. The building to be erected promises to be one worthy of
the unique history and splendid traditions of the school.



THE SCHOOL

Historical Outline by Principal Jeflries

The history of Jarvis Street Collegiate Institute dates from the very
beginning of the Educational System of Ontario. In March, 1807, mainly
through the exertions of the Rev. Dr. John Strachan, an act of the Legislature
of Upper Canada was passed establishing a grammar school in each of the
eight districts of the province. Just one month later, in April 1807, the Home
District School was instituted in what was then the town of York. Of this
school, Jarvis Street Collegiate Institute is in direct line of succession. From
Robertson’s “Landmarks of Toronto” the following description of the school
is taken:

“Farly in the century, prebably not later than 1805, the Rev. Dr. Okill
Stuart built a modest frame house as a residence for himself on the plot of
ground owned by him at the south-east corner of his house, and attached to
it, he constructed a small low stone building, not much bigger than a root-
house. The stone walls stood in their native rudeness, but they were afterwards
covered with a coating of c¢lap-boards. In this primitive school house the first
public school of York was established, and on the rolls of its pupils one may
read the names of bovs who became rich and celebrated men and of girls who
blossomed into the belles of the growing capital. The school was called the
Home District school, and it was opened on the first of June, 1807, by the Rev.
Dr. Okill Stuart, who taught here several years.”

In 1813 this building was vacated, the school moving to a barn-like build-
ing on the north side of King Street, just cast of Yonge Street. Dr. Strachan
had succeeded Dr. Stuart as master of the school in 1812, It was with no
little anxiety, by intercession, and influence, that Dr. Strachan preserved the in-
fant school from the ravages of the war of 1812-14.

After the war, the attendance of pupils increased to such an extent that
a new building became necessary. A site was secured in a large field of about
six acres bounded by the streets now known as Church, Adelaide, Jarvis, and
Richmond. This block of land had been granted by the Crown in 1797 for school
purposes. It was called School square, the block immediately south of it
being designated Church square. The field was filled with hugh pine stumps
and small ponds of water, while through the middle, from north to south, there
ran a shallow swale.

The new school building was erceted in 1816 from timber cut down in the
forest just north of Queen Street. It stood near the south-west corner of the lot,
the rest of the field serving as a playground. The building was a good-sized
frame structure, fifty-five feet long and forty feet wide, of two storeys, and
facing west. It was termed “The Old Blue School” because the exterior was
painted a bluish colour. The pupils in attendance numbered from forty to fifty,
ranging in age from seventeen to five yvears. In 1823 the Rev. Dr. Strz;chan wés
succeeded as headmaster by the Rev. Samuel Armour, who was followed in
turn in 1825 by the Rev. Dr. Thomas Phillips.

In 1829 the school was moved to the eastern side of the block, near the
corner of Stanley (now Lombard) and Nelson (now Jarvis) Streets. At this
time there was eleven district or grammar schools in the province, with an en-
rollment of about three hundred pupils. For some time it had been, thought ad-
visoble to afford facilities to the youth of Upper Canada for obtaining a more
thorough education than was to be had from any of these district schols. As a



result Upper Canada College was established by an order of the Provincial Gov-
ernment. The Rev. Dr. Harris was appointed Principal. While suitable buildings
\YGI‘G being erected for the College in Russell Square on King Street, opposite
Government House, its classes were held in the Home District Grammar
S.('hool building. The latter school lost its identity for more than a vear, Prin-
cipal Phillips having been appointed Vice-Principal of the College. The name
borne by the combined schools during this short period of amalgamation was
Upper Canada College and the Royal Grammar School.

In 1834 the old Grammar School was re-established as a separate institu-
tion, and was placed under the charge of the Rev. Duncan Macaulay. He was
:ﬂuccec(led in 1836 by Mr. Cosens. In 1838 Mr. Crombie became Headmaster, and
in 1854 Dr. Howe.

In 1864 the school removed to the east side of Dalhousie Strect, just north
of Gould Street. Rev. Dr. Wickson had recently been appointed rector. He re-
mained in charge of the school until 1872.

In 1869 a new site for the school was selected on Jarvig Street, where the
present Collegiate Institute building now stands. While the new structure was
being built, the school was transferred to a building in Queen’s Park, where
the University, then known as King’s College, was first opened. It had a
frontage of from sixty to seventy-five feet; and was built of beautiful white
cut stone. It occupied a portion of the site on which the east wing of the
Parliament Buildings now stands. It was not long used as the University, and
for a few years served as a Lunatic Asylum.

From this building the school moved to its present home on Jarvis Street
fifty-one years ago. It had changed its name from the Toronto Grammar School
to the Toronto High School. The following vear Mr. Archibald MacMurchy be-
came its Rector, and continued to be head of the school for the long period of
twenty-eight years. During this time the school prospered unprecedentedly.
Its graduates numberced hundreds, many of whom rose to positions of promin-
ence and distinction. Under Mr. MacMurchy's administration a great impetus
was given to secondary education both in the city and in the province.

In 1900 Mr. MacMurchy was succeeded by Major F. F. Manley, who had
previously been Mathematical Master. Major Manley was obliged by illness to
relinquish his duties after the short period of six yvears. He was followed as
Principal in 1906 by Dr. L. E. Embree, who had, asx Headmaster of the Park-
dale Collegiate Institute, acquired a province-wide reputation as a scholarly
teacher and a discreet and virile administrator.

In 1907 the school celebrated its hundredth anniversary. A tablet was placed
in the front exterior wall in commemoration of this distinction, and a fund was
raised with which to endow academic and athletic scholarships and medals.

The present Principal, Mr. John Jeffries, was appointed in 1914,

On September the twenty-ninth, 1922, the corner-stone of a new Jarvis
Street Collegiate Institute is to be laid. The site is a particularly fine one,
at the south-east corner of Jarvis and Wellesley Streets. It seems most ap-
propriate that a site should have been selected on a part of which, there form-
erly stood the home of the late Sheriff Jarvis. The name of the school is thus
linked up with both the street on which it is to stand and the homestead which
it will have displaced. The building to be erected promises to be one worthy of
the unique history and splendid traditions of the school.
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UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP RECORD, 1858-1922

At Universities of Toronto Trinity, Queens, McMaster

W. J. Rattray
Richard Harrison
John Crozier
Alfred Baker
W. J. Wagner
F. F. Maniey
Wilbur Grant
S. G. T. Barton
A. MacMurchy
H. J. Wright
. W. Hagarty
W. B. Nicol

R. A. Gray

W. G. Milligan
W. H. Smith

A. MacLachlan
I*. H. Sykes

R. Gourlay

A. W, Stratton

W. H. Hunter
T. A. Gibson
F. J. Steen
A. T. Hunter

S. F. Houston
G. Logie

Miss G. Lawler
W. H. Graham
A. J. Hunter

A S. Evans

P. J. Robinson
J. D. Falconbridge
C. P. Muckle
W. K. Stewart
G. W. Keith
Miss A. Reed
P. W. Saunders
G. Addison

A. Cohen

I. N. Loeser

C. B. Parker
E. C. Cole

E. Fidlar

W. AL Jennings
F. Steinberg

H. B. Fogler

T. B. Allen

J. O Watt

W. Wigle

Miss N. Lewis
F. S. Park

H. R. Stephenson
S. J. Birnbaum
M. E. Hazlitt
Mixs J. B. Reade
H. Holmes

J. B. Allen

R. P. Cromarty
C. K. Cale

Classics and History

Scholarship at Trimity University

Scholarship
Scholarship
Scholarship
Scholarship

Double Scholarship
Mathematics

1st Gen Prof.

2nd Gen. Prof.

2nd Gen. Prof.
Classics

1st Gen. Prof.

2nd Gen. Prof.

3rd Gen. Prof.

3rd Gen. Prof.
Scholarship at Queen's
Modern Languages
1st Gen. Prof.

Mary Mulock Classics
2nd Gen. Prof.

1st Gen. Prof.

1st Gen. Prof.

2nd Gen. Prof.

2nd Modern Languages
2nd Gen. Prof.

1st Gen. Prof.

1st Gen. Prof.

3rd Gen. Prof.

4th Gen. Prof.

Mary Mulock Classics
1st Gen. Prof.
Scholarship at Trinity
4th Gen. Prof.

7th Gen. Prof.

3rd Gen. Prof.

4th Gen. Prof.

dth Class. & Moderns
1st Maths. & Moderns
1st Classics & Maths.
2nd Gen. Prof.

Ist Mods. & Science
6th Gen. Prof.

Ist Mods. & Science
1st Gen. Prof.

Prince of Wales

7th Gen. Prof.

6th Gen. Prof.

2nd Maths. & Science
9th Gen. Prof.

2nd Science

2nd Gen. Prof.

&th Gen Prof

3rd Classies & Mods.
3rd Gen. Prof.

5th Gen. Prof.

5th Gen. Prof.

1st Maths. & Science
3rd Classics & Mods.
3rd Gen. Prof.

5th Gen. Prof.

Ist Mods. & Science
1st Classics & Maths.

Miss E. M. McLaughlin 1st Maths.



1

912

1913

1914

1915

1016

1917

18738

1879
1880

1878

1884

1880
1881

1918
1014

1020
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1878-1880,

H.

University Scholarship Record, 1858-1922

Miss Janet Holmes
Miss Marjorie Reid
A. R. Self

John Dymond

Hedwig Hoffman
Gordon Mutch
Henrietta Wilkins

S, Appel

H. P. Fine

I. Lavine

H. Rosenberg

I.. Weintrope
Mattie J. Levi
Lillian M. Phillips
Ada L. Urquhart
Dorothy 8. Hardy
Ralph Prendergast
Rivka Levi
Corinne (. Moskowitz
R. Kennedy

S, O Platus

. Woolfson
Dora Wilensky
Margaretta Spence

H. Rotenburg
J. V. Horne
H. Orenstein
L. Borsook
B. Holmes

Mollie Helper
Doris Sheill

L. Fineman
M. Pusitz

5th Gen. Prof.

Tst Mods. & Science

5th Gen. Prof.

Gibson Gen. Prof.

J. J. Carter Ist Prof. of Toronto
(ranked for 10 scholarships)

2nd Classics & Moderns

1st Classics

Gen. Prof. Hon. Matric. McMaster
J. J. Carter. 2nd Prof. for Toronto

Gen.
Gen.
Gen.

Prof. at McMaster Un.
Prof. at McMaster Un.
Prof. at MeMaster Un.
Gen. Prof. at Mc¢Master Un.
Gen. Prof. at McMaster Un.
5th Gen. Prof.

6th Gen. Prof.

2nd Moderns

1st Modern History

Gen. Prof.
Gen. Prof.
Gen. Prof.
Gen. Prof. at
Gen. Prof. at
Gen. Prof. at McMaster

Gen. Prof. at McMaster

2nd Gen. Prof.

2nd Carter Gen. Prof. for Toronto
&th Gen. Prof.

Gen. Prof. at McMaster

Gen. Prof. at McMaster

Gen. Prof. at McMaster

Ist Mods. & Science

J.J. Carter, 1st Gen. Prof. for Toronto
Prince of Wales 1st Gen. Prof.

1st Gen. Prof. Group 11

1st Gen. Prof. Group IV.

1st Mods. & Science

2nd Mods. & Science

at
at

McMaster
MceMaster
McMaster
McMaster

The Michie Schlorship

$40.00

1881-1883, $60.00

Presented by James Michie, Esq.

H. Dewart

Frank Boultbee

W.

B. Nicol

George A. Gregg

The Walker Scholarship

Dugald J. MacMurchy
1881 A. W. Stratton
1882  William Graham
1883 Fred J. Steen

$60.00

Presented by Robert Walker, Esq.
Edward W. Hagarty
18380 H. E. A. Reid

The McKay Scholarship

1879 W. H. Smith

$40.00

Presented by Donald McKay, Esq.
Stewart F. Houston

1885 W. R. Rutherford

The Hay Scholarship $40.00
Presented by Robert Hay, Esq., M.P.
Amy J. Harris
Louy Thomas

1882 Mary Baillie
1883 Isabel Rolls

1884 Bessie MacMurchy



1878

1879
1880
1881
1882
1883
1884

1878
1879

1880
1881

1882
1883
1884

1886

1888
1889

1888

1890

The Kennedy Scholarship $40.00
Presented by Warring Kennedy, Esq.

Helen MacMurchy 1885 Alice Harding
Amy A. Fell 1886 Sophia Cooper
Eliza Balmer 1887 Katie Chamberlain
May Jones 1888 Laura Parkinson
Annie Chown 1889 Ethel Dyke

Louy Thomas 1890 Janie Hillock
Maggis Johnston 1891 Annie Reid
Charlotte Wiggins 1892 Anna Greer

Ethel Bell

The Howland Scholarship $40.00
Presented by Henry S. Howland, Esq.

W. H. Smith 1885 W. H. Graham
A. Bell 1886 F. D. Fry
G. Parks 1887 A. Mullin
A. W. Stratton 1888 H. Sampson
N. Kent 1889 J. D. Phillips
N. H. Russell 1890 J. Robinson
T. R. Rosebrugh 1891 J. D. Falconbridge
Alfred Hunter 1892 C. P. Muckle
J. D. McKay
The Mayor’s Scholarship $10.00
Presented by His Worship Mayor Manning
1885 Cora Mance
Presented by His Worship Mavor Howland
Alice Wilson 1887 Duncan Coulson
Luella Smith
Presented by His Worship Mayvor Clarke.
Ethel Dyke 1890 Zoe Smiley
Annie Johnston 1891 Anna Greer
Presented by His Worship Mayor Fleming
1892 Bessie Haight
The Lee Scholarship $40.00
Presented by W. 8. Lee, Esq.
1887  Frank Vercoe
The Baker Scholarship $40.00
Presented by Prof. Alfred Baker.
E. S. Harrison 1889 W. M. Galloway

The Blaikie Scholarship £10.00
Presented by John L. Blaikie, Esq.
1388 W. A, Porter
The Massey Scholarship $40.00
Presented by John Massey, Fsq.
I8R9 R, H. Glover
TheFourth Form Scholarship $40.00
1880 W. H. Pease.

The Carruthers Scholarship
Presented by James Carruthers, Esq.

1800 J. D. Macdonald

The Old Trustee's Scholarship
Presented by Bernard Jennings, Esq.
EFmma Schilling 1891 C. P. Muckle
Presented by Jas. E. Smith, Esq.
1500 W. H. Piersol



1892

1880
1881

1884
1885

1888
1889
1890

1882
1883

1906

1907
1908
1909

1910
1911
1912

1907
1908
1909
1910

1911
1912

1913
1914

The Friend's Scholarshi
J. H. McDunnough olarship

The Governor General's Medal
Presented by His Excellency the Marquis of Lorne

Amy J. Harris 1882 W. H. West
Mary Robertson 1883 Isabel Rolls

Presented by His Excellency the Marquis of Lansdowne

Christina Smiley 1885 Alice Wilson

Helen A. Sheppard 1887 Luella Smart
Presented by His Excellency Lord Stanley

J. D. Phillips 1891  W. H. Piersol

Annie Johnston 1392 Percy J. Robinson

E. S. Hamson

The Mcl.ean Scholarship $140.00
Presented by Daniel McLean Esq.

Alfred Hunter 1884 W. H. Graham
Stewart F. Houston

The Harris Scholarship $40.00
Presented by W. C. Harris, Ksq.
J. C. Breckenridge 1836 J. (. Breckenridge

CHASE PRIZE (ENGLISH IN MIDDLE SCHOOL)

Marjorie Hazlett 1913  Honora Cochrane
W. C. McNaught 1914  Hedwig Hoffman
H. S. Patton 1915 Margaret Lawrence
W. G. Robertson Mattie Levi
Winnifred Bramsby 1916 Hyman Fine

Olive Zeigler 1917  Corinne Moskowitz
Georgina Maxwell 1918  Jacob Markowitz
Margaret Foster 1919 William S. V. Milne
Florence Postill 1920  Frieda Shaw
Marjorie Reid 1921  Sue Junijor Parrish
Gladys Truax 1922 Willene Wallace

Centenary Scholarship (Upper School General Proficency)

Horace Holmes 1916 Dorothy Hardy
R. P. Cromarty Lillian Phillips
Evelyn Mc¢Laughlin Ralph Prendergast
Janet Holmes Ada Urquhart
Marjorie Reid 1917  Clarence Avery
Florence Hardy 1918 Mabel Hawthorne
Roger Self 1919  Margaretta Spence
John Dymond 1921  Doris Shiell

Henrietta Wilkins



CENTENARY ATHLETIC PRIZE (General Proficiency in Athletics)
Established 1907

1907 L. Austin Wright 1916 Alex Duncan

1908 Charles Petch 1917 Lawrence Wallace
1909  Ossian G. Lye 1918  Wilfred Everist
1910 Kenneth C. Burness 1919  Arthur G. Smith
1911 Robert F. Davidson 1920 Robert Teagle

1912 Fred S. Mills 1921 Lister Polack

1913 Eugene Dopp 1922  Gerald Wood

1914  Clarence MacKenzie Clifford Montgomery

1915 Harold Urquhart
Gordon Duncan

CADET CORPS CAPTAINS

S1899  F. J. Christie 1909-1910 Blair Clerk
1899-1900 B. G. Stephenson 1910-1911 A. C. Gregory
1900-1901  W. A. Jennings 1911-1912 E. J. Dopp
1901-1902 K. McColl 1912-1913 W. H. Aggett
1902-1903 L. McKellar 1013-1914 John Galbraith
1903-1904  O. E. Ziegler 1914-1915 C. B. MacQueen
1903-1904  O. . Ziegler 1915-1916  R. File
1904- M. Kcachie 1916-1917 R. Prendergast
1904-1905  W. G. Robertson 1017-1918 M. Wolsey
1905-1906  W. G. Roberston 1918-1919 M. Wolsey
1906-1907  H. H. Madill 1919-1920 E. R. Fraling
1907-1908  H. R. Alley 1920-1921  Neil Krieghof

1908-1909  W. Hamilton 1921-1922  Neil Krieghof
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Leonard Adlard
Harvey Aggett
Jack Allen
Robert Allen
H. R. Alley
Reginald Alley
Leonard Andrews
Cedric Archibald
Henry Argue
Andrew Armstrong
Charles R. Ashdown
Arthur V. Ashdown
Alex. M. Anderson
Marshall Andrew
Harold Barnum
Albert Barritt
Brock Batten
V. A. Beacock
S. G. Beckett
F. M. Bellsmith
Roy H. Bishop
R. D. Barrett
Llewellyn Brace
John Brebner
N. N. Brimstin
Gordon Brown
Harold Brown
Norman Brown
Fraser M. Bryans
Cassels Buchanan
K. C. Burness
Leslic Burns
W. H. T. Baillie
R. B. Boyd
J. Howard Brown
R. Black Davidson
Norman J. Brown
Wm. P. Bray
R. B. Brown
Lloyd Braithwaite
Oliver Ball
Ralph Barrick
Beverly Burns
Clarence Cale
K. O. Callighen
Alex. Campbell
Alex. Carmichael
James Chamberlin
J. R. Chamberlin
Wm. E. Chester
F. G. Chisolm
T. W. Clarke
Meyer Cohen
Cooper Cole
Moore Cosgrave
A. K. Coulter
Parker Cromarty
M. W. Cullington
Gordon Curran
Victor C. Cavers
1. Creighton
W. AL Carlyle

SERVICE ROLL

J. S. Crawford
John Chester
Fred M. Carlton
Roy A. Crysler
H. W. W. Copp
William Carlyle
Vernon Douson
H. C. Draper
Gordon Duncan
Clarence Dunn
Guy Dymond
Jack Dymond
Alex. Duncan
Arthur Duncan
W. Harvey Doherty
Merrill Denison
Howard Dengate
Henry Davis
William A. Davern
Victor Davis
Cecil Dye

Robt. k. Davidson
Nelson Fadie

A, G. Eddis

G. E. Edmonds
Wm. Everist
Wm. Edmonds
Chas Edmand
Wilfred Everist
Trornton Exvre
Lindley Fawcett
Joseph Feinmark
Frank Fensom
John Fensom
John Ferguson
Ivan Flint
Gray Ferguson
Roy Flint
Everett Follis
Roy Forsythe
William  Fradley
Keith Fraser
G. . French
Nicholas Furey
Douglas G. Findlay
Harry Fine
John Farley
Perey Ford

A. G. Fieming
S. C. Foster
James Gairdner
Douglas Gardiner
Alan Geddes

K. Gemmel
Chas. Gibson
Paul A. Gillespie
John Galbraith
Daude Gunton
Philip Garrett

C. Glover

S AL Gordon
John Glover

E. B. Goss

J. H. Gray
Richard H. Green
Edmond Gunn

W. H. Gregory
Alfred Gibney
John Gordon

Fred Gerald

Jack Graham
Anson Gilbert

J. B. Gould
Ernest Gunn
Percy Gibson

E. W. Hagarty
Frank Hambly

L. B. Hamlin
Douglas J. Hanna
Cecil Harcourt

M. G. Hatheway

R. Hargrave

Fred Hatram

D. E. Haig

Frank Hazlewood
Geoffrey Heighington
Josenh Helliwell
Maurice Helliwell
Harold Herrington
Crickton Hill
Russell Hillman

E. S. Hoare

J. E. Hodgson
Alfred Holmes
Gordon Horne
Arthur B. Holmes
Lyman Henderson
Wilfred Heighington
Irving Hall
George Holmes
Horace Holmes
Douglas Horne
A. M. Horner

F. C. A. Houstan
Melville Howarth
Archie Huestics
A. T. Hunter
Wilfred Hunter
A. W. Hyder

Roy H. Henderson
E. W. Hackborn
Wm. Henderson
Allen Hutchinson
Fred Hambly

W. G. Hill
Reginald Hopper
Gordon Hill

J. L. Ivey

Ben Johnson
Crawford Jamieson
Donald Jamieson
Raymond Jarvis
Wilbur C. Jeffries
Stanley Jennings



J. H. Johnson
Robert H. Johnston
Ralph Jarvis

E. G. Jeffrey
A. W. Keith
G. W. Keith
C. E. Kilner

J. R. Knowles
G. V. Kusia
David Keith
R. W. Keirstead
H. Knox

Jacob Landsberg
Ronald Law

Harry Lawrence
Lorne Lee

Roy Lent

William Lindner
William Little
Arthur Lowe
Harold Lye
Ossian G. Lye

Fred Lewis

Faust Leyson
Seymour Lyon

J. Ashley Long
Wilfrid Long
Walter Loudon
Kenneth Litster

H. Mc¢Causland

E. L. McColl

M. D. Macdonald
Neil Macdonald

A. McGrath

Arthur F. MacGregor
Charles McHenry
Fric McHenry
Bruce McIntosh
Graham McIntosh
R. B. McIntosh
Alex L. McKay
Evans A. McKay
Clarence Mackenzie
J. M. Mackenzie

J. V. Mackenzie
Mary Agnes Mackenzie
Roy Mackenzie

C. H. Mackinnon
Donald L. McKinnon
H. B. McKinnon
Neil MeKinnon
Wm. W. McLaughlin
Osbert McLean
Roderick Maclennan
John McLeod

W. C. McNaught
John A. McQuarrie
Charles B. McQueen
Herbert MacTavish
Arthur Mackin
Golding Macklem
Harry Madill

J. Reginald Maguire
Norman Mahaffy
Edwin Malcolm
Douglas Manton
Wm. A. Mathews

Wm. C. Michell
George Millar
Fred S. Mills

J. W. Mills

S. G. Mills

Paul Mills

iric Mitchener

J. Roy Mitchener
S. R. P. Montgomery
Robert C. Montgomery
W. K. Mooney
Howard Moore

W. Macleod Moore
Ewart Moorehead
A. R. Morrison

. N. Mortimer
Donald F. Mortimer
Victor Morton
Fred Phillips

A. W. Palmer
Melville Pamphilon
Frank G. Park
Howard S. Paton
T. B. Patterson
Henry Pearson

L. D. Pengelly
Stuart Peterkin
Gordon Mutch

. M. Mutch
Murray Muir

Geo. 5. Nasmith

J. D. M. Naughton
Harry Neil
Edward Nettleton
Bertram Nevitt

A. G. Nichol
Herbert Nixon
Ronald Norman
Fred Osborne

J. Grant Murray
LLawrence Murray
Stanley  Murray
Arthur Musgrave
John Musgrave
Geo. T. Pillow
Harold Pickering
Kenneth Pittis
Lyon Playfair
George Pollock
Harry Pollock
Fdward Poolen
Roy I'. Poulton
D'Arcy Prendergast
Wm. Prendergast
Arthur Price
Harold W. Price
Culver TPurvis
Jack Ramsden

K. V. Reade
Frnest Rice
Herbert Rice

;. Bedford Richardson
Roy Riggs
William Ritchie

(. (. Robinson

J. R. Robinson
Norman B. Robinson

Paul Rochat
George S. Roden
Reginald Roden
Yeginald Ruddy
Perey Russell
W. Arthur Rymal
E. A. Saddler
William A. Sagar
A. L. Saunders
Reginald Savage
Roderick Schoales
Lou Scholes
Herbert Scott
Reginald Scott
Robert Scully
Roger Self

John K. Sharman
('larence Sharpe
Harold Sharpe
Frank Sharpe

W. J. Shortreed
Victor Sifton
Joseph  Simmers
Rupert Simmers
Colin Simpson
James W, Sinclair
David Sloan

Fred Sloan

Gordon H. Sloan
Norman Smallpeice
Gordon Smellie
Douglas M. Smith
Harry Smith
Harry R. Smith
Walter Smith

W. King Smith
Conn. Smythe
Alan Spence
Frank Sternberg
John Howard Stewart
John Blair Stewart
Robert M. Stewart
Douglas Strachan
Grant  Strachan
Cameron St. John
Robert €. Teasdall
R. €. Teskey
Alan Thomas
Frank Thompson
R. . Thomson
William M. Thomson
Joseph . Thompson
H. 8. Tolchard
Alan Townsend
Frank Townsend
Archy Trebilecock
Alfred Truax
Bdwin Utley
Reginald Utley

. R. Van Norman
. H. Van Norman
J. S, Vinette
Frank Vokes
Thomas Waldon

J. B. Walker
Joseph Walker
Roy Walkey



Maurice Wallace
Ralph B. Wallace
J. Russell Wallis
E. L. Wasson
F. J. Watkins
Jack Watkins
Harold Watson
Fred Watts

R. W. Weatherly
Clarence Weeks
George Weeks
Ernest Weidman
Wilbert Weston

Herbert Wetmore
Holt Whittemore
H. G. Wickens
Richard Wickens
R. F. Willows

F. H .Wilkinson
Harold Wilkinson
Hiram W. Williams
Leslic  Willmott
Herbert Wilson
William Wilson
(. S. Winnifrith
Evans Winters

William J. Withrow
Roy Wood
Norman Young
Oliver Bray

Carl Fernow

Roy A. Chrysler
Cecil Hoag
Frederick Hoag
Oliver Ball
Kenneth Symington
Allan McGiffin
Robert Morris

OFFICERS OF THE JARVIS COLLEGIATE EX-PUPILS ASSOCIATION

Organized Dec. 26, 1895, First Annual Banquet, Jan. 29, 1897.

OLD BOYS' ASSOCIATION
IFirst Officers

Hon. Presidents — Archibald MacMurchy, M.A.
President — Prof. Alfred Baker, JM.A.
Vice-Presidents — . F. Manleyv, M.A.

G. A, Chase, B.A.

James Ryrie.
Seeretary — Rev. W. Carter. M.A.
Treasurer — R. C. Donald, B.A.

Divectors — Charles H. Ritchie, Q.C.
H. H. Dewart, BUA.
Bernard Jennings.

George E. Shaw, B.A.
Agnes MacMurchy, B.A.
G. T. B. Gurnett.

Walter Merrick.

Sam Hughes, MLP.

C.J. Currie.

Present Officers

Presidents — L. ¥, Embree.

Mrs. Wi, Wallace.

Frof. A. Baker.

T. C. Irving.

L. Carlyle.

W. P Ryrie.

. J. Roche.

Aiss Thompson.

A McMurchy, K.C.

. W, Booth.

. H. Green.

Irving Fairty.

Miss 10 MeColl

C.W. Baxter.

W AL Jennings.

Murs. M. . McDonald,
(Winnie Lugsdin.)

Hon.

Past PPresidents —
President o
Vice-Presidents —

Treasurer —
Rec.-Seer'y. -
Cor.-Secr'y. —



Programme
of
“Ex-Pupils HAe-WUnion

King Edward Hotel
FRIDAY, SEPT. 29, 1922

i Ooasls
Chairman Major B. S. Wemp.

OUR KING
OUR HONORED DEAD

OUR SCHOOL
Proposed by the Rt. Hon. Mr. Justice Duff.

Responses by
The Hon. Mr. Justice Middleton
Sir Henry Drayton
Mr. Hartley Dewart, K.C.
Mr. James Ryrie
Miss Janie Thomas
Lt. Col. A. T. Hunter
Lt. Col. R. H. Greer
Mrs. W. E. Groves

Mr. W. G. Robertson



THE STAFF OF THE SCHOOL
John Jeffries, B.A., Principal

W. A. Jennings, B.A.

H. B. Tapscott, M.A.

C. L. Barnes, B.A.

K. A. Hardy, B.A., D. Pacd.
John Sinclair, B.A.

Janie Thomas, M.A.

Marguerite . O’Connell, M.A.

(. H. Barnes
Helen F. Durie, M.A.
A. E. Allin, M.A.

W. J. Feasby, B.A.
Walter Moorhouse, B.A.
Helen B. St. John, B.A.
Laura A. Smithson, M.A.
Marion K. Mc¢Camus,

J. T. Jenkins, B.A.
Mabel E. Nesbitt, B.A.
M. C. Brokenshire, B.A.
L. G. McKerracher, B.A.

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

I5. Chas Beer, M.D.
Joseph Bell

Rey. H. A. Berlis

W. J. Boland

Wm. Dineen

F. B. Edmunds, LL.B.
Mrs. W E. Groves
Wm. Houston, M.A.
John Hunter, M.D.

H. L. Kerr, B.A.

John S. Laxton

Capt. B. J. Miller, C.E.
John Mc¢Clelland

Rev. F. E. Powell, M.A.
W. H. Walters

John Wanless

Major B. S. Wemp, D.F.C.



THE HOME DISTRICT SCHOOL
First School, King St., 1807



Vs D= i Flamurn €8O g 2 T

“THE OLD BLUE SCHOOL"”
In the Centre of College Square, north of the present St. James Cathedral



THE OLD GRAMMAR SCHOOL
Corner of Nelson — (Jarvis) and (Stanley) Lombard streets.



KING’S COLLEGE, QUEEN’S PARK, 1670.



THE PRESEXNT INSTITUTE BUILDING



GEORGE OKILL STUART,
Headmaster, 1807-1812
First Principal



THE HON. AND RT. REV. JOHN STRACHAN, D.D.
Hceadmaster, 1812-1823
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MARCUS CHRISTOPHILUS CROMBIE, ESQ.,
Headmaster, 1838-1854



MICHAEL C. HOWE, ESQ., L.L.D.,
Headamster, 1854 to 1863.



THE REV. ARTHUR WICKSON, L.L.D,,
Rector 1863 to 1872.



ARCHIBALD MACMURCHY, ESQ., M.A,,
Rector 1872 to 1900.



MAJOR F. F. MANLEY,
Principal, 1900 to 1906.



DR. L. E. EMBREE,
Principal 1906 to 1914.



JOHN JEFFRIES, B.A.
Principal, 1914 to date.



TAutographs




